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From: Jon Gonzalez <jgonzalez@babelstreet.com>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 7:05 AM
To:
Cc: Kevin Deldjoui
Subject: We’d love to get your feedback on our software

Categories: responsive

Good Morning 
 
Thank you for all that you do to keep the families of LA safe. 
 
We’d love to get your feedback on our software and see how it may benefit you and the LAPD. 
 
We work with numerous other law enforcement agencies and their intelligence and investigations teams across the country looking across 200 languages, 
leveraging over 50 different data sources, billions of blogs and message boards, as well as the deep and dark web to bring their teams filtered results to help 
them with threats and investigations. 
 
Are you available next week for a demo? 
 
Thanks again, 
 
Jon 
 
Jon Gonzalez 
Vice President of Commercial, State & Local Government, Law Enforcement Sales for North America and Europe 
703.782.9021 Office 

Cell 
@joncgonzalez Twitter 
www.babelstreet.com  
Washington D.C. | London | Canberra | San Francisco 
  

 
The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain business 
proprietary material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or 
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